
Joliet Township High Schools 
Joliet, Illinois 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: District Leadership Team November 2025 
           
FROM: Mrs. Dianne McDonald 
 Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services 
 
RE: FALL HOUSING STUDENT ENROLLMENT SUMMARY 

As of end of day on October 1, 2025  
   

 
 
 
DM:lh 
 

   10-Day Count  Fall Housing 
        
School  Grade 09/05/25 

Totals 
Net Change 

from 08/30/24 
 10/01/25 

Totals 
Net Change 

from 10/01/24 
              
CENTRAL  9 708  - 55   723  - 63  
  10 761  - 45   761  - 55  
  11 774  + 11   759  - 11  
  12 755  - 61   748  - 62  
              
    2998  - 150   2991  - 191  
              
WEST  9 751  - 41   755  - 48  
  10 784  + 6   783  - 6  
  11 762  - 70   761  - 79  
  12 807  - 86   800  - 89  
              
    3104  - 191   3099  - 222  
              
PATHWAYS  9 9  - 14   9  - 14  
  10 25  + 11   24  + 8  
  11 19  + 2   20  + 1  
  12 17  - 10   20  - 7  
              
   70  - 11   73  - 12  
              
TRANSITION  12 85  - 19   85  - 5  
              
   85  - 19   85  - 5  
              
DISTRICT 
TOTAL: 

  6257  - 371   6248  - 430  
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